

# Constance Phipps-Edwards

Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770  
[constancern1@gmail.com](mailto:constancern1@gmail.com)  
8506242452

My name is Constance and I am an RN with over 23 years of experience in the critical care setting. Experience includes Cardiovascular surgery, Cardiology, Neurosurgery, Trauma, Dialysis, Endoscopy, PACU, and Pulmonary medicine. I have a flexible schedule and will work any required scheduled holidays. Please feel free to call me or email me anytime for any questions.

850-624-2452  
Constancern1@gmail.com

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Endoscopy**

Palms of Pasadena Hospital - Saint Petersburg, FL  
January 2020 to Present

Worked directly with patient and physicians in an endoscopy setting. Assisted with EUS, upper and lower endoscopies, ERCP, and Bronchoscopies. Able to perform Endo Tech assist duties as well as scope cleaning and maintenance.

### **Registered Nurse ICU**

Saint Anthony's Hospital - Saint Petersburg, FL  
September 2019 to January 2020

RN CCRN CVICU

- Administered medication and treatments through Point Click Care
- Provided nursing care for up to two patients per shift
- Worked directly with patient and physicians
- Admitted patients
- Formulated and evaluated health care plans
- Facilitated the plan of care

### **RN Staff Nurse**

St. Joseph's/Candler - Savannah, GA  
July 2019 to September 2019

Primary nursing care for pre and post cardiac procedures including Cardiac catheterization, Pacemaker placement, cerebral angiograms, peripheral angiograms and stent placements.

### **RN**

Memorial Health University Medical Center - Savannah, GA  
December 2018 to July 2019

RN in CVICU providing primary care for cardiac patients in critical care setting including Post operative

open heart surgery, Impella, ECMO, IABP, CRRT.

### **RN Staff Nurse**

Northside Hospital & Tampa Bay Heart Institute - Saint Petersburg, FL  
April 2014 to December 2018

RN in CVICU providing primary care for cardiac patients in critical care setting including Post operative open heart surgery, Impella, ECMO, IABP, CRRT.

### **RN Staff Nurse**

Panama City Surgery Center - Panama City, FL  
March 2012 to November 2013

RN in PACU and Pre Op area. Conscious sedation administration and monitoring in Pain management area.

### **RN Staff Nurse**

Gulf Coast Regional Medical Center - Panama City, FL  
September 1997 to November 2012

RN in critical area area including managing care for Cardiac, medical, Neuro, and trauma Patients.

## Education

---

### **Associate in Nursing in Nursing Licenses**

Gulf Coast State College - Panama City, FL  
September 1997 to May 2002

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: April 2022

State: FL

## Skills

---

- Critical Care (10+ years), RN, Operating Room, Med Surg, Emergency Room, Medical Surgical
- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Pain Management
- Cardiac Catheterization
- Medication Administration
- Dialysis
- Cerner
- Epic
- Supervising Experience

## Awards

---

### **Nurse of the year 2002**

May 2002

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **CCRN**

March 2015 to March 2021

### **ACLS Certification**

### **BLS Certification**